
VPL.6031.0004.1843

Gerard Maguire
Fri, 9 Mar 2012 11:40:35 +1100
Buick, Boris
Hupfeld, Tony
Re: FW:

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

Hi Boris,
Thanks for that. We will need to check to see what transcripts were supplied as part of the 
Orman response as I have only seen one and that was in a bundle of materials not to be 
produced. The issue of the diary entries remains however and will need to be addressed.
I will ring Tony shortly discuss.
Kind regards,
Gerard Maguire.

On 09/03/2012, at 10:10 AM, "Buick, Boris"  wrote:

FYI

Boris BUICK
Detective Senior Sergeant | Crime Department 
Victoria Police | 412 St Kild^RoadJVIelbourne 3004 

Mob:■■■ 
Fax:!^^H| DX: 210094 
Email:^^^^^^S  

Ph:

From: Bateson, Stuart 
Sent: Friday, 2 March 2012 3:56 PM 

Buick, BorisTo:
Subject: RE:

Hi Boris

I can confirm that I nor any of my team generated and IR or intell product as described.

Stuart

Stuart Bateson Detective Inspector - Security and Organised Crime Intelligence Unit |

email:____________
Melbourne, Vic 3004 | DX210094

 | phone: (03) ] address: 13/412 St.Kilda Rd

From: Buick, Boris 
Sent: Friday, 2 March 2012 12:18 PM 

Bateson, Stuart 
FW:

To:
Subject:

Hello Stuart,
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Tony Hupfeld has been issued with a fishing expedition subpoena re his upcoming ORMAN 
murder trial for KALLIPOLITIS.

Tony has replicated below the sections relevant to my request to you.

At first glace, I would guess that VicPol possesses no material relating to discussions between 
Gobbo and ^^^H^ecause they would be privileged) and certainly none relating to disclosures 
by Gobbo to^^^H?

Boris BUICK
Detective Senior Sergeant | Crime Department
Victoria Police | 412 St Kilda Road, Melbourne 3004
Ph: 03
Fax: O3^^^H| DX: 210094
Emai I: ^^^^^J

From: Hupfeld, Tony
Sent: Friday, 2 March 2012 9:07 AM
To: Buick, Boris
Subject:

Boris,

Attached are Gobbo specific requests in the Orman subpoena.

Can you confirm for me that VICPOL does not possess this material.

If) IR's! Intell products relating to meetings and/or discussions between Nicola Gobbo and 
between 01/04/02 and 31/03/09

1g) IR's! Inteil products relating to disclosure by Nicola Gobbo to^^^^^|between 1 May 2002 
and 2 May 2008 of information concerning the murders of Dibra, Kallipolitis and Peirce.

Thanks,

Tony Hupfeld | Detective Senior Constable

Victoria Police | Crime Department | Homicide Squad

9/412 St Kilda Road, Melbourne, 3005 DX: 210094
P: F: M: E: ^^^^^^^^

EMAIL DISCLAIMER
This email and any attachments are the property of Victoria Police and 
should not
be disclosed. They may also be subject to copyright.

If you are not an intended recipient of this email please immediately 
contact us
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by replying to this email and then delete this email. You must not read, 
use, 
copy, retain, forward or disclose this email or any attachment.

We do not accept any liability arising from or in connection with 
unauthorised
use or disclosure of the information contained in this email or any 
attachment.

We make reasonable efforts to protect against computer viruses but we do 
not 
accept liability for any liability, loss or damage caused by any 
computer virus 
contained in this email.




